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Mr. Mattie McGrath, TD,
Dail Eireann,

Leinster House,

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

19" November 2019

PQ 44911/19%* To ask the Minister for Health the company contracted fo provide the 40 bed
modular unit for South Tipperary General Hospital; the fees paid to date for the delivery of the
project; and if he will make a statement on the matter. - Mattie McGrath

Dear Deputy McGrath,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

Extraspace Solutions Ltd has been contracted for the Design and Build of 40 Bed Modular Unit at South
Tipperary General Hospital. Contractor payments certified to 1 Nov 2019 are € 8.628M plus vat.

Yours sincerely,

fm Curran
Head of Estates
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